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TO: Land Use Committee

FROM: Department of Transportation
POSITION: No Objection

RE: Council Bill - 19-0425

INTRODUCTION - Corrective Bill 2019 - Zoning
PURPOSE/PLANS - For the purpose of correcting various errors and omissions in the Zoning Code Article;

correcting, clarifying, and conforming certain inconsistent, superfluous, vague, and other unclear language; and
providing for a special effective date.

COMMENTS - Council Bill 19-0425 aims to correct a variety of errors, omissions, and typos located within
the City’s Zoning Code. Particularly with this bill, much of the changes are focused on correcting and
clarifying language spelling out Baltimore City’s sign regulations.

The Baltimore City Department of Transportation does not foresee any direct fiscal or operational impacts
associated with the passage of this bill.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION - The Department of Transportation has ne objection to City
Council Bill 19-0425.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Liam Davis via email at
Liam.Davis@baltimorecity.gov or by phone (410) 545-3207.

Sincerely,

Steve Sharkey
Director



